

**FIRST ENGROSSMENT
with House Amendments**

Fifty-ninth
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2370

Introduced by

Senators Tallackson, Thane, Trenbeath

Representatives Klemin, Kretschmar, Solberg

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 6 of section 11-10-10 of the North Dakota
2 Century Code, relating to the salary of state's attorneys; and to provide an effective date.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 6 of section 11-10-10 of the North Dakota
5 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6 6. ~~An elected~~ A state's attorney in counties a county having a population exceeding
7 thirty-five thousand, or in ~~other counties where~~ a county in which the board of
8 county commissioners has determined by resolution that the state's attorney must
9 be full time and may not be an attorney or counsel for any party except the state or
10 county, is entitled to receive a minimum salary of ~~forty-seven~~ fifty-six thousand
11 dollars. ~~State's attorneys~~ A state's attorney not considered full time ~~are~~ is entitled
12 to an annual salary of at least ~~forty five percent of the minimum salary paid to a~~
13 ~~full time state's attorney~~ twenty-four thousand five hundred seventy-five dollars.

14 **SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 6 of section 11-10-10 of the North Dakota
15 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16 6. A state's attorney in a county having a population exceeding thirty-five thousand,
17 or in a county in which the board of county commissioners has determined by
18 resolution that the state's attorney must be full time and may not be an attorney or
19 counsel for any party except the state or county, is entitled to receive a minimum
20 salary of ~~fifty-six~~ sixty-five thousand dollars. A state's attorney not considered full
21 time is entitled to an annual salary of at least ~~twenty-four~~ twenty-eight thousand
22 ~~five hundred seventy-five~~ dollars.

23 **SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE.** Section 1 of this Act becomes effective on
24 January 1, 2006, and section 2 of this Act becomes effective on January 1, 2007.